
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

July 13, 1963 

Nr. J. S. Bedingfield 
Drawer N 
Artesia, Mav Maxico 

Adainistrative Or ior OLS-15 

Oaar Nr* Bedingfield! 

Reference ia mada to your letter of June 6, 1963, 
wherein you have requeeted authority for off-lease storage 
for your Baatie Federal Laaaa ia tha BN/4 of Section 18, 
Townahip 17 Sooth, Range 28 Baat. Zt ia our underataading 
that you would move thia oil to your Sunray stata Laaaa in 
tha SW/4 MW/4 of Section 30, Townahip 1? South, Range 28 
Baat, and there steaaure and store l t in a separate tank 
battery. 

We have now received copy of latter frost tha United 
States Geological Survey in which they give their conaant to 
this propoaal. 

Pureuant to tha authority granted ae purauant to 
Bule 309-C, you are therefore, hereby authorised the off-
leaae storage aa outlined above. Provided however, that 
there ahall be no intei iioaanin I cation of tha eeparating, 
handling, treating, or etorage faollltiea daaignatad to 
these lease*. 

Very truly youra. 

A. L . PORT BR, J r • , 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSH/og 
cet Nr. M. L. Armstrong - Artaaia 

0. S. G. S. - Reewell 
State Land Office - Santa Wm 



M O i a a i M M O D H .01TAV5333HOD J I O 
txa xoa .o .<=! 

O D I X 3 M W 3 H .13 =? ATVIAa 

! \ 'V rill'- 'i' • c i : t-: e > - 'Ky: 



BOX ser- Drtwer M PHONE SH 6-4016 

J. E. BEDINGFIELD 
Oil Operator and Producer 

A R T E S I A , NEW M E X I C O 

July 9, 1963 

Oil Conservation Comnissien 
P.O. Box 871 
Santa Fo, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. gutter, - Chief Engineer 

Dear Sir: 

Refering back to your l e t t e r of June 10th, regarding my 
application for off lease Storage. 

On my Hastie Lease in Red Lake Pool, as set up in my l e t t e r 
of June 6, 1963, which I wish t@ now complete. 

copy ̂ / 
I am enclosing a A l e t t e r from the U. S. Dept. of Interior. 

Geological Survey, Box 1857 Reswell, New Mexico dated July 8, 1963. 
Approval of my off lease storage on Hastie Federal Lease. Therefore, 
I now ask that the Oil Conservation Commission please grant this 
application regarding the off lease storage. 

Thanking you for permit of commingling of Bedingfield State # 3 
and B 1 Fells located in SW£ SW£ Sec. 36 Twp. 17-S. R. 27-E. 

Any oth<»r information that you might require regarding o f f -
lease storage, please l e t me know at your earliest convenience, as 
I am new shut down for storage. 

Thanking you i n advance for your early reply, I wish to remain 

Respectfully yours, 

JEB/abs 
1 encl: 


